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I- It is humbly submistted at the outset that the Defendants are dealing with only those
averments, allegations, contentions and impuiations against Defendants that are
material and relevant for the purpose of adjudication of the captioned dispute. It is
further set forth that all the allegations, averments,contentions and imputations)
raised by the Complainant in the instant complaint against the Defendants are based
on conjecture and surmises hence disputed and denied entirely, save what is a matter
of record or expressly admitted hereunder.

2- That it is most humbly and respectfully submitted that the instant complaint is

wholly misconceived and is liable to be rejected at the threshold on the following

amongst other grounds which are taken without prejudice to each other and to the
paragraph wise replies.

rha'l M/s Hershey's India Private Limited/ Defendant No.4 herein, is engaged in the

business of manu;facturing chocolate and sugar confectionaries in addition to ready
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(o serve beverages and is the manufactulrer and marketer of” " Soya Milk Chocolate
(Sofit) (hereimafter referred to as "the said product”) and She Chandra Sekhar
Gudarw’ Defendant No.3 herein is the DGM-QA & FSSA Nominee of M/s Hershey
India Private Limited appointed under 2.5.1 of the Food Safety and Standards Rules,
5011 who is responsible to the Defendant No.d for the conduct of the busimess all
across the country. Defendant No. 1 herein is the retailer and & Defendant No.2 is
the distributer of the impugned product. The defendant no. 1.2,3 & 4 shall herein

after jointly be known as Defendants. Copy of the Torm of nomination and Board of

resolution appoinating Chandrasekhar Gudaru as the Nomine ol the M/s Hershey's
india Private Limited is attached here with and marked as Annexure-]

1. That the instant complaint  under reply arises oul of the report bearing — no.
L S/1769/Act/2017/1841 dated 23.08.2017 of the Food  Analyst, Shri. Saudan
Singh Chaudhary (hereinalier referred to as the ™ Food Analyst"), against the said
product bearing batch no.IMOO96HT & sample no.K-812, received from Shri. Vinod
Kumar Sharma. Food Safety Officer/ Complainant, Shree Ganganagar (hereinalter
roferred 1o as the "the FSO"). Copy of the Food Analyst Report bearing no.
L.S/1769/Act/2017/1841 dated 23.08.2017 is attached here with and marked as
Annexure-2.

5- That the complaint against the Delendants is not maintainable as the Complaint
filed by the Food Safety Officer is misplaced, bascless and is a sheer abuse of the
process of Law. The Complaint under reply lacks merits and is patently untenable
and therefore deserves to be out rightly dismissed on the ground that the Food
Analyst is wrong in stating in the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.17 that the said
product is sub-standard with in the definition provided under the Food Safety and
Standards Act,2006 (herein after known as the "FSS Aet") as the impugned product

is a proprietary food which has not been standardized as defined under 2.12.1 of the
Food Safety & Standards (Food Product Standards and Food Additives) Regulation.
2011 (hereinafter referred to as "the Food Additives Regulation, 2011") produced
as under:
For the purpose of these regulations,-

(1) Proprietary food means an article of food that has not been standardized
under these reguklations, but does not include novel foods, for special
dietary uses, foods for special medical purposes, functional foods.
nutraceuticals, health supplements and such other food articles which the
Central Government may notify in this behalf. Provided that any deviation
in quality parameters of a standardized food, as specified in the Food
Safety and Standards Reguklations made under the Food Safety and
Standards Act, 2006 shall not qualify the resultant product as a

proprietary food.




That since proprictary food has not been  standardized —under  the
abovementioned regulations. the product for which the sample was taken by the
£SO cannot be termed as a sub-standards food within the delinition of 3(1)(zx) of
the FSS Act which reads as under;

"Sub- standard” an artilele of food shall be deemed to be

sub- standard il it does not meet the specified standards

but not so as to render the artilele of food unsafe"
Therefore. as there are no specific standards that needs to be met under the I'SS - Acl
or its Rules & Regulations thereunder hence the complaint is liable to be set aside.

6- That the complaint against the Delendants is also not maintainable because the TFood
Analyst Report mentioned above has also wrongly alleged that the said product is
misbranded as it contravenes to 2.2.2(2)(b) of the I'SS (Packoging and Labelling)
Regulation, 2011, The above mentioned regulation specifies that the name ol the
ingredient used in the product shall be listed in the descending order. 1t is relevant to
note that the label of the said product mentions all the ingredient used (o manufactulre
the product in a descending order and by no stretch ol imagination can it be
concluded that there is contravention ol 2.2.2(2)(b) of the I'SS (Packaging and
Labelling) Regulation, 2011, Hence, the complaint is packing of the said product
bearing bateh no. HMO0961T & sample no.K-812 is attached herewith and marked as
Annexure-3.

7- That the food analyst report to be prepared by the Food Analyst is provided under
Regulation 2.3.1 (ii) ol the Food Safety and Standards (Laboratory and Sample
Ayalysis ) Regulations, 2011 which specilies that the report of the food analyst shall
be sent in Form B as prescribed . From B requires the Food Analys( to document the
basic upon which the opinion / interpretation have been made. However, the food
Analyst has [ailed to provide any document on the basis of which the impugned
product has been alleged to be "Substandard" or " Misbranded". Therefore, in the
instant report the Food Analyst has not complied to the abovementioned Regulation
and has merely alleged the impugned product as "Substandard" &"Misbranded FFood".
under the provisions of FSS Act without providing any document on the basis of
which the opinion/interpretations have been made of the impugned product which is
aross abuse ol the process of law and hence the Complaint filed against the

Defendants is liable to be dismissed as report of the Food Analyst on which the IFSO |
Shri Ganganagar has relied upon and filed the Complaint, Suffers from an
inexcusable (Taw.

8- Lence. the present complaint is false, [rivolous, vexalious and sheer abuse ol the
process of law and is liable to be dismissed for the sake of lequity & natural justice,
Without prejudice to the foregoing preliminary objections, paragraph wise n:ﬁly s as
under.

PARAWISE REPLY.

9- That the contents Paragraph No.l is ol record hence needs on reply.

I(l—'Iﬂ'hul _lhc contents of Paragraph No.2 & 3 deseribes the procedure followed by the
_l"S() in taking sample of the product and henee needs on reply.,

11-"That the contents mentioned in para 4 o 7 needs on reply.

b




12- That the contents of paragraph No.8 is false andvexatious and has not merit. henee
denied. The Food Analyst is also wrong in stating in the Food Analysis Report dated
23.08.2017 that the said product is Sub-standard within the defilnition provided
under the Food Safety and Standards Act,2006 ( herein after known as the "I'SS
Act") as proprietary food are those food which have not been standardized as defined
under 2.12.1 of the Food Regulation.2011 produced as under:

For the purpose of these regulations,-

(1) Proprictary food means an article of food that has not been standardized
ukinder these regulations, but does not include novel foods. foods for
special dietary uses, foods for special medical purposes. functional foods,
nutraceuticals. health supplements and such other food articles which the
Central Government may notify in this behalf. Provided that any devation in
quality parameters of a standardized food , as specifiled in the Food Salety
and Standards Regulations made under the Food Safety and Standards Act,
2006 shall not qualify the resultant product as a proprictary food.

() =---mm=mmmmeemmmmm————————

That therefore the opinion of the Food Analyst in the Food Analysis Report dated
23.08.2017 that the product is sub-substandard food is contentious and vague on the
ground that the fourth coulomb under the heading "'Results” reads that the fat content in
the product has been found to be 0.37% and is not 12.07% as per the labcl as mentioned
in coulomb 5.Additionally. The term sub-standard food within the definition ol 3(1) (2x)
of the FSS Act which reads as under:

"Sub-standard" an article of food shall be deemed to be sub-standard if it
does not meet the specificd standards but not Iso as to render the artilele of
food unsafe"
Hence, as quoted hereinabove , since the product ;is a proprictary food, it has not  been
standardilzed and therefore cannot be sub- standard food.

Further, without parejudice to the reasons stated hereinabove, it is relevant to state
that one serving of the impugned product when expressed in terms of volume is 200 ml and
when expressed in terms of weight is 211 g. thus, the content of fat per 200 ml/211g is 4.15¢
which amounts to ( 4.15g/211g* 100= 1-98% approx.) whereas according to the report of the
FFood analyst is is kdeclared as 2.07% of fat as per label. Hence, the Food Analysis Report is
prima facie erratile, false and baseless as the Food Analyst has erroncously calculated the
percentage of fat content as declared on the label of the impugned product. Furthermore, the
report of the Iood analyst is also incredible, in so far as it concludes that the entire fal
content of the impugned produet is as low as 0-37% . It is to be enunciated that cach
vield/harvest of soya bean varies in the composition of fat and protein. Therefore thie better
yield may kleven have higher rate of fat and prorein content. But in no circumstance can the
fat content bz:.us low as indicated in the Food Analyst's Report as Defendant No.4 uscs the
hust1quallll)i of soya M:Ik to have such less content of fat. It can be further be verified by the
UDSA National Nutrient Database for Standard Reference Report dated 07 December 2016




wine i speetiios hat there s 199 o it per 100 of standard Soya Milk which is 1.99% of
G eentent e asova Mk s farether relevant to note that the impugned product that the
wily other produet that adds o the tat content cocon powder/solids. Henee as declared on the
abel of the mapugned product, cocoa powder/solids is 0.80% of the impugned product, thus
aven g of the impugned produet has 1.6 g approx, of cocon solids which will also
compise of QO8N a approx, tat contributed from cocon solids/powder itsell. Copy of the
renoris fom UDSA National Nuktient) Database for Standard Relerence dated 07.12.2016
o Nova ML s attached herewith and marked as Annexure 4,

\dditionadly L e is pertinent o state that, the Defendant No.4 also performs a thorough
anertal analyvsis o each bateh o Sofit Sova Milk before it is clelared for distribution for
haman constiaption: and the e content found in-our internal analysis process for the
auenened produet bearing. bateh no. HINO09671T & sample no. K-812 was found to be
Lound S Theretore, the Food Analyst Report is wrong and hence the Complaint is

Hable to be dismissed, Copy ot the internal Analysis report dated 13.04.2017 is attached here

-

with and marked as Annexure §,

L3 That the Food Analvst in the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.2017 has also

wionghy alleged  that the said the  product is misbranded in contranded in
contravention © 2.2.2 () of the FSS (Packaging and Labelling) Regulation, 2011
as the above mentioned section specifies that the name of the ingredient used in the
produet shall be listed in the descending order. It is relevant to note that the label of
the said product had mentioned the ingredient used for the manufacturing of the
soduet in a descending order which in no way contravention to 2.2.2(2)(b) of the
PSRN (Pakaging and labelling) Regulation 2011 as the total amount of sugar content in
the product as the closest Intertek report dated 09.02.2017 & 13.10.2017 which
meludes added sukgar is 11.22% & 12.96% respectively. Intertek is a National
Accredtation Board for Tersting and calibration Laboratories (NABL) as the same is
also approved and relied upon by FSSAI for various testing of complex food products
like health supplements and nutraceukticals and also during the import & export of
food products. However, even for the sake of arguments if we assume the content of
sugar to be as per the results found which 16% it is still lesser than that of purified
W ater and Sova bean amounting to 16.15% Therefore the Defendants cannot in any
manner be held lable for mistrading of the impugned product. Copy of the Intertek
report dated 9.02.2016 & 13.10.2017 and notification by which Inatertek is a National
Acereditation Board for Testing and Calibration Laboratories is attached herewith and
marked as Annexure 6,7 &8 respectively.

14- That athe allegations put forth by the Complainant in Paragraph no.9 is false and
baseless. hence denied. That the Defendants have acted in accordance with the FSS
Act, its Rules and Regulations thereunder and thus cannot be held liable on baseless
averments. As explained in the preceding para the product is neither Misbranded nor
Substandard food within the definition of the FSS Act and therefore no complaint
shall lie against the Defendants uknder Section 26 (2)(ii) read with section 51&32 of
the FSS Act. It is however further clarified that Defendant No | & 2 should in any
case be removed from the parties 1o the instant complaint as Defendant No.2 sold the
impugned product to Defendant No.1 the same condition in which Defendant No.2
had purchased from Defendant No.4.

P
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15- Ihat the content of Paragraph No.10 is denied and disputed in its entirety. [t is
reiterated that the product is neither "Misbranded” nor "Sub-standard” within the
Jdefinition of the FSS Act. hence the Defendants are not liable to be held under section
6(2) r/w section 31 & 52 of the FSS Act and paragraph no. 11 & 12 be read as part

& parcel against the aforementioned para as the same is not repeated for the sake of

brevity.

16- That the Complaint is liable to be dismissed as no cause of action ever arose in favour
of the FSO and against the defendants as the product as explained in athe preceding
paras is neither misbranded nor Substandard and hence the Defendants are not liable
10 be held ulnder section 26(2)(ii) r/w section 31 &32 of the FSS Act and compliant
be dismissed out rightly.

17-That the complaint of FSO is misconceived, frivolous and is an afterthought to
unnecessarily harass the Defendants.

18- That. athe Complaint is bad in law and hence liable to be dismissed.

19- That. the Defendants are entitled for special costs from Complainant for being
unnecessarily dragged in to false litigation by the instant Complaint.

PRAYER
Therefore In the light of abovementioned facts and circumstances, It is most humbly
and respectfully prayed that this Hon'ble Court may graciously be please to:
A- Dismiss the complaint bearing no.65 pf 2018 as being false, frivolous and sans
any cause of action against the Defendant No.1,2.3 & 4 .
B- Grant Exemplary costs in favour of the Defendants as against the Complainant.
C- Pass any other and/ or relief which this Hon'ble Court may deem fit and proper in
the facts and circumstances of the matter.
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I- That the FSO . Sri ganganagar has filed a case seeking to impose a penalty on the
Defendants under section 26(2)(ii) r/w section 51 &32 of the Food Safety and
Standards Act, 2006(hereinafter referred to as the "FSS Act") contending that "Sofit
Soya Milk chocolate" bearing batch no. HM00967H & serial no.K-812 (hereinafter
referred to as ""the impugned Product") is Misbranded" under section 3(1)(zf)(c)(i)

Regulations, 2011 (hereinafter referred to as P &L Regulations") and
"Substandard" under 3(1)(zx) of the I'SS Act due to less content of fat, which is
gross abuse of athe process of law with respect to which the defendants had filed
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their written statement against the Complaint which shall be read as part and parce
of the written aghrguments being filed herein.

Before adverting to the legal provisions, the factual matrix of the case is enunciated
herein below for your better understanding,
Brief facts of the case:-

2.

['hat the written argument is being filed on behall of Defendant No.1.2.3 & 4,

That the FSO | Sri ganganagar picked up 1 litre x 4 scaled tetra packets of the
impugned product as samples bearing batch no HMO09671 & serial no.K-812 on
0-4.08.2017 at around 5:30 pm [rom " Kochar Mart" owned by the Defendant No. 1
[hat the impugned products were packed accordingly and then sent to Saudan Singh
Chaudhary. the Food Analyst, appointed under the Food Safety and Standards Act,
2006 for the State of Rajasthan,

That the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.2017 bearing bearing no. L.S/1769/Acv/
2017/ 1841 of the Food Analyst, Shri Saudan Singh Chaudhary was reccived by Shri
Vinod Kumar Sharma, Food Safety Officer, Shri ganganagar/ Complainant (
hereinaller referred (o as the " Complainant”) in which it has been alleged that the
food is "Misbranded™ under Section 3(1)(z0)(c) (i) of the FSS Act r/w clause 2.2.2(b)
of the P & L Regulations and "Substandard" Under 3(1)(zx)of the FSS Act due to less
content of fal.

WRITIEN ARGUMENTS

That at the outsel it is humbly stated that, the Complaint filed by the Complainants
against the Defendants is liable to be dismissed on the sole ground that the complaint
under reply is misplaced, [rivolous and sheer abuse of the process of law.The
complainant has proceeded in a callous and negligent manner and has relied upon
erroncous interpretation of applicable laws.

That the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.2017 has also wrongly alleged that the
said the product is misbranded in contranded in contravention to 2.2.2 (2)(b) of the P
& L. Regulation, as the said regulation requires that name of the ingredient used in
the product shall be listed in the descending order. The relevant part of the Food
Analyst Report dated 27-08-2017 showing the lict of ingredients in a descending
order is reproduced below for your easy reference: Thus as the total amount of sugar
content in the product as the closest Intertek report dated 09.02.2017 & 13.10.2017
includes added sukgar which is 11.22% & 12.96% respectively whereas the content
of Purificd Water and Soybean is 16-15 % hence it is clear that the label of the said
product had mentioned the ingredient used for the manufacturing of the product in a
descending order which in no way contravenes the Regulation 2.2.2 ( b)ofthe P & L
Regulation. It shall also be noted that Intertek is an National Accreditation Board for
Testing and calibration Laboratories (NABL) accredited laboratory and is also an
approved Laboratory by the Food Safety and Standards Authority of India. The
reports of NABL aceredited laboratory are widely relied upon by FSSALI for various
testing of complex food products like health supplements and nutraceukticals and
also during the import & export from India of various Food products. Howeverm
even for athe sake of arguments if we assume the content of sugar to be as per the
results found in the Food Analyst Report is 16 % it is still lesser than that of puritied
Waler and Soya bean content which is 16.15 % Therefore, the Defendants cannot in
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any manner be held liable for misbranding of the impugned product for violation of
Regulation 2.2.2 2. (b) Hence, the complaint in so far as it relates to the allegation of
Misbranding is liable to be dismissed out rightly on this ground alone.

Additionally, the food Analyst in their report dated 23-08-2017 has alleged that the
test for added sugar in the impugned product amounts to 16 % whereas on having
even an unpretentious glance of the label it is evidently clear that the label only
declares the total sugar content amounting to 21g per 200ml/211gm of the impugned
product and not just that of the "added sugar". Even otherwise, since the content of
sugar is lessor than that of purified water and soybean, it has been listed next to
purified water and soybean and is thus in descending order of its composition after
Purified water and soybean and hence thiere is no violation of regulation 2.22 2.(b)
of the P & L Regulation. Therefore, the food analyst reportis wrong and in stating
that the Impugned product is "Misbranded" under the FSS Act due to violation of
Regulation 2.2.2 2.(b) of the FSS (Packaging and Labeling) Regulations. 201 1.

§- That the complaint against the Defendants is not maintainable as the Complaint

filed by the Food Safety Officer Shri ganganagar is misplaced. baseless and is a
sheer abuse of the process of Law. The Complaint under reply lacks merits and is
patently untenable and therefore deserves to be out rightly dismissed on the ground
that the Food Analyst is wrong in stating in the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.17
that the said product is sub-standard with in the definition provided under FSS Act as
the impugned product is a "proprietary food" which has not been standardized as
defined under 2.12.1 of the Food Safety & Standards (Food Product Standards and
Food Additives) Regulation, 2011 (hereinafter referred to as "'the Food Additives
Regulation, 2011") produced as under:
For the purpose of these regulations,-

(1) Proprietary food means an article of food that has not been standardized
under these reguklations, but does not include novel foods. for special
dietary uses. foods for special medical purposes, functional foods.
nutraceuticals. health supplements and such other food articles which the
Central Government may notify in this behalf. Provided that any deviation
in quality parameters of a standardized food, as specified in the Food
Safety and Standards Reguklations made under the Food Safety and
Standards Act. 2006 shall not qualify the resultant product as a
proprietary food.

From the bare perusal of the above mentioned provision it is clear that since proprietary
food has not been standardized under the abovementioned regulations. Thus the opinioil
of the Food Analyst in the Food Analysis Report dated 23.08.2017 that the product is
sub-substandard food is contentious and vague on the ground that the fourth coulomb
under the heading "Results" reads that the fat content in the product has been found to
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he 0.37% and is not 12.07% as per the label as mentioned in coulomb 5.Additionally.
e term sub-standard food within the definition of 3(1) (zx) of the FSS Act which reads
as under:
"Sub-standard" an article of food shall be deemed to be sub-standard if it
does not meet the specified standards but not Iso as to render the artilcle of
food unsafe"
Henee. as quoted hereinabove , since the product ;is a proprietary food, it has not been
andardilzed and therefore cannot be sub- standard food.

Further, without parejudice to the reasons stated hereinabove, it is relevant to state
that one serving of the impugned product when expressed in terms of volume is 200 m! and
when expressed in terms of weight is 211 g. thus, the content of fat per 200 ml/211g is 4.15¢
which amounts to ( 4.15g/211g* 100= 1-98% approx.) whereas according to the report of
the VFood analyst is is kdeclared as 2.07% of fat as per label. Hence, the Food Analysis
Report is prima facie erratile. false and bascless as the Food Analyst has erroneously
cateulated the percentage of fat content as declared on the label of the impugned product.
Furthermore. the report of the Food analyst is also incredible, in so far as it concludes that
the entire fat content of the impugned product is as low as 0-37% . It is to be enunciated that
cach vield/harvest of soya bean varies in the composition of fat and protein. Therefore th:e

better vield may even have higher rate of fat and prorein content. But in no circumstance can
the fat content be as low as indicated in the Food Analyst's Report as Defendant No.4 Makes
all attempts to use the best quality of soya bean available for the manufacture of the
impugned product and hence it is emphatically pointed out here that it is impossible for a
product largely composed of Soya Milk to have such less content of fat. It can be further be
verified by the UDSA National Nuktrientj Database for Standard Reference dated
07.12.2016 which specifies that there ;is 1.99g of fat per 100g of standard Soya Milk which
is 1.99% of fat content in a soya Milk. It is further relevant to note that the impugned
product that the only other product that adds to the fat content cocoa powder/solids. Hence
1 declared on the label of the impugned product, cocoa powder/solids is 0.80% of the
impugned product. thus every 211g of the impugned product has 1.6 g approx. of cocoa
<olids which will also comprise of 0.087% approx. fat contributed from cocoa solids/powder
only. Therefore. under no circumstances can it be concluded that the content of fat is as low
as 0-37%. 1t is pertinent to note that the Food Analvst in their report did not find any other
defeet or deficieney in the impugned product and has merely alleged that the fat content is
low. The doctrine of res ipsa loquitor dictates in these circumstances that the report of the
Food Analyst suffers from inherent inconsistencies and connot be relied upon.
9- That furthermore, the report to be prepared by the Food Analyst is provided under
Regulation 2.3.1 (ii) of the Food Safety and Standards (Laboratory and Sample
Avyalysis ) Regulations. 9011 shall be sent in Form B as prescribed .which requires
the concerned Food Analyst to document the basic upon which the opinion /
interpretation has been made. However, the food Analyst has failed to provide any
document on the basis of which the impugned product has been alleged to be
"Substandard” or " Misbranded". Therefore, in the instant report the Food Analyst has
not complied in substance or in form to the abovementioned Regulation and has
merely alleged the impugned product as "Substandard” &"Misbranded Food". under
the provisions of FSS Act without providing any document on the basis of which the
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of the process of law and hence the Complaint filed against the Defendants is liable to
be dismissed as report of the Food Analyst on which the Complainant has relied upon
and filed the Complaint each Suffers from an inexcusable flaw.

10- Additionally. it is pertinent to state that. the Defendant No.4 also perlorms a
thorough internal analysis of cach bateh of Sofit Soya Milk Chicikate before it is
clelared for distribution for human consumptivn and the fat content found in the
internal analysis of the impugned product by the Defendant No.4 bearing batch No.
HMO00967H & sample no. K-812 was found 1o be around 2.24%. In these
circumstances the raeport of the Food Analyst Report is wrong and hence the
Complaint is liable to be dismissed.

11- Additionally, it is pertinent to note that Food Analyst has not attached any document

to show that the test of the impugned product has been conducted in a "Food
Laboratory" as defined under section 3 (p) r/w scction 43(1) of the FSS Act. As
evident from the Food Analyst Report bearing no. L.S/1769/Act/ 2017/ 1841 the
impugned product was analyzed in between 18-08-2017 to 23.08.2017 by the Food
Analyst at the " State Central Public Health Laboratory, Jaipur "(Rajasthan)" which is
required to be a food laboratory within the meaning of section 3(p) ) t/w section 43(1)
of the FSS Act. The food laboratory where the analysis of sample of the product 1s
done has to be accredited by National Accredition Board for Testing and Calibration
Laboratories or an equivalent accreditation agency and recognized by the Food
Authority or the Food Authority has to notify that the " State Central Public Health
Laboratory. Jaipur "(Rajasthan)" where the Analysis of the impugned product has
been conducted. as a laboratory fit for the purposes of carrying out Analysis of
samples by the Food Analysts but it appears that the abovementioned laboratory has
ot been accredited by National Accreditation Board for Testing and Calibration
[ aboratories or an equivalent accreditation agency. Hence the report of the Food
Analyst cannot be taken into consideration as it suffers from inexcusable
discrepancies and is a not a credible report which can be relied upon.

12- That it is reiterated that the product is not "Mishranded" under Regulation 2.2.2 2.(b)
of the FSS (Packaging and Labeling) Regulation,2011 and being a proprietary food
product cannot be termed as a Sub-standard Food within definition contained under
section 3(1)(zx) the FSS Act as alleged by the food Analyst in their report. Therefore.
the complaint is liable to be Dismissed as no cause of action ever arose in favour of
t!le complainant and against the Defendants and therefore the Defendants are not
liable to be held under Section 26(2)(ii) r/w section 51&52 of the FSS Act and
compliant be dismissed out rightly.
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/ opinion/interpretations have been arrived at by the Food Analyst which s gross abuse
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